



Appendix B REFERENCES

2007 – Field Reconnaissance Report of Bank Erosion Sites and Site Priority Ranking. Sacramento River Flood Control Levees, Tributaries and Distributaries

American Red Cross. www.redcross.org

Berry Creek Evacuation Plan. 2006.

Butte County Agricultural Commission Annual Reports.
<http://www.buttecounty.net/Agricultural%20Commissioner/Crop%20Report.aspx>

Butte County Drought Preparedness and Mitigation Plan

Butte County Emergency Operations Plan.

Butte County Flood Insurance Study. 2011.

Butte County General Plan. 2010.

Butte County Community Wildfire Protection Plan. 2011.

Butte Regional Conservation Plan. 2008.

Butte Unit Strategic Fire Plan. 2012.

California Aquatic Species Management Plan.

California Department of Finance. www.dof.ca.gov/Research/.

California Department of Fish and Game. www.dfg.ca.gov

California Department of Forestry and Fire Protection. <http://www.fire.ca.gov>.

California Department of Parks and Recreation Office of Historic Preservation. <http://ohp.parks.ca.gov/>.

California Department of Public Health. www.westnile.ca.gov.

California Department of Water Resources. www.water.ca.gov/.

California Department of Water Resources - Emergency Levee Repair Program Sites. 2007

California Drought Contingency Plan.

California Emergency Management Agency. www.calema.ca.gov/.

California Environmental Quality Act. <http://ceres.ca.gov/ceqa/>

California Geological Survey. www.conservation.ca.gov/CGS/.

California Historical Landmarks. http://ohp.parks.ca.gov/default.asp?page_id=21387

California Natural Diversity Database. www.dfg.ca.gov/biogeodata/cnddb/.

California Points of Historical Interest. http://ohp.parks.ca.gov/?page_id=21750

California Register of Historic Places. http://ohp.parks.ca.gov/default.asp?page_id=21238

California Volcanoes and Volcanics. U.S. Geological Survey, Cascades Volcano Observatory. <http://vulcan.wr.usgs.gov/Volcanoes/California/>.

Central Valley Flood Control Project. <http://www.cvpfb.ca.gov/>

Census 2000. U.S. Census Bureau. www.census.gov/.

Chico Creek, Mud Creek, and Sandy Gulch. Federal Levee Projects Location Map - U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, Sacramento District

Cities/Counties Ranked by Size, Numeric, and Percent Change. State of California Department of Finance. 2006. www.dof.ca.gov/HTML/DEMOGRAP/ReportsPapers/ReportsPapers.php.

City of Biggs Flood Insurance Study. 2011.

City of Biggs General Plan. 2011.

City of Chico Flood Insurance Study. 2011.

City of Chico General Plan. 2010.

City of Gridley Flood Insurance Study. 2011.

City of Gridley 2030 General Plan. 2007.

City of Oroville Flood Insurance Study. 2011.

City of Oroville 2030 General Plan. 2009.

Communities at Risk. California Fire Alliance. www.cafirealliance.org/communities_at_risk/.

Community Rating System. Federal Emergency Management Agency National Flood Insurance Program. www.fema.gov/business/nfip/crs.shtm.

Contingency Plan for Excessive Heat Emergencies – A Supporting Document to the State Emergency Plan, April 2010.

Developing the Mitigation Plan: Identifying Mitigation Actions and Implementation Strategies. Federal Emergency Management Agency. FEMA 386-3. 2003. www.fema.gov/plan/mitplanning/howto3.shtm.

Draft Environmental Impact Report - Oroville Facilities Relicensing—FERC Project No. 2100

Enhanced Fujita Scale. National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration Storm Prediction Center. 2007. www.spc.noaa.gov/efscale/.

Farm Service Agency. <http://www.fsa.usda.gov/FSA/webapp?area=home&subject=landing&topic=landing>

Federal Emergency Management Agency. www.fema.gov/news/disasters_state.fema?id=6.

FEMA Region IX. <http://www.fema.gov/about/regions/regionix/index.shtm>

Final Engineer's Report. Sutter Butte Flood Control Agency. 2010.

Forest Assessment for Paradise Irrigation District Lands. 2012.

Future Eruptions in California's Long Valley Area—What's Likely? U.S. Geological Survey. Fact Sheet 073-97. 1997. <http://pubs.usgs.gov/fs/fs073-97/>.

Getting Started: Building Support for Mitigation Planning. Federal Emergency Management Agency. FEMA 386-1. 2002. www.fema.gov/plan/mitplanning/howto1.shtm.

Golden Gate Weather Service. <http://ggweather.com/ca-tornado.jpg>.

Hazard Mitigation Planning and Hazard Mitigation Grant Program. Federal Register. Interim Final Rule. February 26, 2002. www.fema.gov/plan/mitplanning/interim_final_rules.shtm.

HAZUS-MH 2.1. Federal Emergency Management Agency. 2012. www.fema.gov/plan/prevent/hazus/index.shtm.

Integrating Manmade Hazards into Mitigation Planning. Federal Emergency Management Agency. FEMA 386-7. 2003. www.fema.gov/plan/mitplanning/howto7.shtm.

Introduction to Hazard Mitigation. Federal Emergency Management Agency. FEMA IS-393.A. 2006. training.fema.gov/EMIWeb/IS/is393A.asp.

Invasive Species Council of California. www.iscc.ca.gov

James, Allan L; Singer, Michael B.; and Ghosal, Subhajit. Historical channel changes in the lower Yuba and Feather Rivers, California: Long-term effects of contrasting river-management strategies. 2009.

Levee Flood Protection Zones – Sacramento River Basin. http://www.water.ca.gov/floodmgmt/lrafmo/fmb/fes/levee_protection_zones/LFPZ_maps.cfm

The Library of Congress, American Memory. http://memory.loc.gov/ammem/collections/habs_haer/.

Maintenance Area 13 Cherokee Canal. Federal Levee Projects Location Map. U.S. Army Corps of Engineers Sacramento District

Multi-Hazard Identification and Risk Assessment. Federal Emergency Management Agency. 1997. www.fema.gov/library/index.jsp.

National Climatic Data Center Storm Events Database. <http://www.ncdc.noaa.gov/stormevents/>

National Flood Insurance Program. Federal Emergency Management Agency. www.fema.gov/about/programs/nfip/index.shtm.

Natural Hazard Mitigation Saves: An Independent Study to Assess the Future Savings from Mitigation Activities. National Institute of Building Science Multi-Hazard Mitigation Council. 2005. www.nibs.org/MMC/mmactiv5.html.

National Institute of Building Science Multi-Hazard Mitigation Council. <http://www.nibs.org/index.php/MMC/mmactiv4.html>

National Inventory of Dams. <https://rsgis.crrel.usace.army.mil/apex/f?p=397:1:555098485465862>.

National Levee Database. <http://nld.usace.army.mil/egis/f?p=471:1:873330855762801:::>

National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration National Climatic Data Center. www.noaa.gov.

National Performance of Dams Program. <http://npdp.stanford.edu/>

National Register Information System. www.nr.nps.gov/.

National Register of Historic Places. www.nationalregisterofhistoricplaces.com.

National Resource Conservation Service. www.nrcs.usda.gov.

National Response Center. www.nrc.uscg.mil/.

National Weather Service. www.nws.noaa.gov

The Online Tornado FAQ. National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration Storm Prediction Center. www.spc.noaa.gov/faq/tornado/.

Original Fujita Scale. National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration Storm Prediction Center. www.spc.noaa.gov/faq/tornado/f-scale.html.

Paradise Emergency Fire Zones and Evacuation Plan. 2010

Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration Incident Reports Database Search <https://hazmatonline.phmsa.dot.gov/IncidentReportsSearch/>

Preliminary Problem Identification and Conceptual Alternatives Analysis Report Sutter Butte Flood Control Agency Feather River West Levee Evaluation Thermalito Afterbay to Yuba City Butte and Sutter Counties, California

Probabilistic Seismic Hazard Assessment for the State of California. California Geological Survey. Open-File Report 96-08. 1996. www.consrv.ca.gov/CGS/rghm/psha/ofr9608/Pages/index.aspx.

Robert T. Stafford Disaster Relief and Emergency Act. Public Law 93-288, as amended, 42 U.S.C. 5121-5207. June 2007. www.fema.gov/pdf/about/stafford_act.pdf.

Southwest Berry Creek Evacuation Plan. 2006

Spatial Hazard Events and Losses Database for the United States. University of South Carolina Hazards Research Lab. www.cas.sc.edu/geog/hrl/SHELDUS.html.

State of California Department of Conservation Farmland Mapping and Monitoring Program. www.conservation.ca.gov/.

State of California Multi-Hazard Mitigation Plan. California Emergency Management Agency. 2010. www.hazardmitigation.oes.ca.gov/.

Town of Paradise Flood Insurance Study. 2011.

Town of Paradise General Plan. 1994.

Understanding Your Risks: Identifying Hazards and Estimating Losses. Federal Emergency Management Agency. FEMA 386-2. 2001. www.fema.gov/plan/mitplanning/howto2.shtm.

Urban Water Management Plan. Paradise Irrigation District. 2010.

U.S. Army Corps of Engineers. www.usace.army.mil

U.S. Bureau of Land Management. www.blm.gov.

U.S. Center for Disease Protection. www.cdc.gov

U.S. Department of Agriculture Census of Agriculture. www.agcensus.usda.gov

U.S. Department of Agriculture Secretarial Disaster Declarations. www.usda.gov

U.S. Drought Monitor. University of Nebraska-Lincoln National Drought Mitigation Center.
<http://drought.unl.edu/dm/>.

U.S. Drought Impact Reporter. www.drought.gov/portal/server.pt/community/impacts

U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service Sacramento Office. www.fws.gov/sacramento/.

U.S. Forestry Service. <http://www.fs.fed.us>.

U.S. Geological Survey. <http://neic.usgs.gov>

Western Regional Climate Center. www.wrcc.dri.edu/

Yankee Hill Evacuation Plan. 2005.